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Be brief and concise in describing your grievance issue. If you have any questions concerning the grievance
procedure, refer to PD 03.02.130 and OP 03.02.130 available in the prison Law Library.
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State problem clearly:- Use-separate-grievance form foreach issae ~Additional pages: tsing plain paper, may be used. ™
Four copies of each page and supporting documents must be submitted with this form. The grievance must be submitted
to the Grievance Coordinator in accordance with the time limits of OP 03.02.130.
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Michigan Department of Corrections
GRIEVANCE REJECTION LETTER

DATE: Monday, March 27, 2017
TO: GOULD RAND W 187131 LOCATION: URF B 176
FROM:

M. McLean, Grievance Coordinator
SUBJECT: Receipt/Rejection/Denial for Step I Grievance

Your Step I grievance regarding  Grievance Rejections
was received in this office on  03/27/17  and was rejected due to the following reason:

Your grievance is being rejected for the reason that you are in violation of PD 03.02.130.
This procedure states that if you are not satisfied with the response of a Step I or Step II
grievance, or you have not received the response within the prescribed time limits, your next
avenue of recourse is to appeal to the next step.

Any future references to this grievance should utilize this identifier:
URF — 17— 03 — 968 - 28 J

Additional Information
Duplicate URF1703082407Z






